
Subject: FW: Special Olympics Torch Run - June 9
From: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>
Date: 06/08/2017 09:36 AM
To: "eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com" <eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com>,
"lparker@sanpedroBID.com" <lparker@sanpedroBID.com>

FYI

From: Adams-Lopez, Theresa
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:04 PM
To: HARBOR DEPT EMPLOYEES
Subject: Special Olympics Torch Run - June 9

Join with the Port Police this Friday, June 9, for the Special Olympics “Flame of Hope”
Torch Run!  All POLA employees are invited to join the Port Police in either running with
or cheering on a Special Olympics athlete as they accept the torch from the LAPD  at
Fire Station 112 and take it on a slow-paced, two-mile journey to the US Water Taxi dock
where it will be handed off to a  Long Beach Police Department aboard a Port Police
vessel.

Runners should meet at 1:00pm at Port Police Headquarters and walk down to Fire
Station 112 together to await the torch.  Folks who wish to cheer should be at Fire
Station 112 by 1:30pm – the torch is expected to arrive about 2:00pm. 

This is the 6th year the Port Police have taken part in the Running with the Flame of
Hope ceremony. The Torch is symbolic for the lighting ceremony that will mark the
beginning of the Special Olympics Summer Games in Southern California, scheduled for
June 10-11 at Cal State Long Beach University. Athletes (1,100 participants) from 11
counties stretching from San Luis Obispo to San Diego will be participating in a myriad of
events.  

If you are interested in running, please contact Officer Stacey Creech at
screech@portla.org  and see the attached route and waiver which will need to be
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completed before the run.  For everyone else, come on out and cheer on our Port Police,
our runners and the Special Olympics athlete!!

Theresa Adams Lopez
Director of Community Relations
Port of Los Angeles

-----------------------------------Confidentiality Notice--------------------------------------------------
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any
manner.

Attachments:

Special Olympics Waiver form.pdf 292 KB

2017 Torch Run Route.xlsx 71.7 KB
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